== HBGENDA

CONNEATY SERVICES DSTY
Due to the COVID-19 restrictions this meeting will be held
with limited seating or VIA Zoom.

Interested Participants can view the zoom link on our website at:
www.stallionspringscsd.com for Zoom instructions.

Please turn off all cell phones while meeting is in progress.

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 @ 6:00 PM

OPEN SESSION:

1. Flag Salute:
2. Call to Order:
3. Roll Call:

Directors present:
Directors absent:
4. Reserved for President’s Comments and Addendum.

5. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS — This portion of the meeting is reserved for

persons desiring to address the Board on any matter not on this agenda and
over which this Board has jurisdiction. “Please be advised however, the Brown

Act prohibits action on items that are not listed on the Agenda, or properly

added to the Agenda under the provisions of the Brown Act. The Board may
set such items for consideration at some future Board meeting.” Speakers are



10.

11.

12.

13.

Page |2

limited to three (3) minutes. PLEASE STEP TO THE PODIUM TO MAKE
YOUR PRESENTATION. STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE
RECORD, before making your presentation. Thank you.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS — This portion of the meeting is reserved for
Directors to present to the Board and to the public, information,
announcements and items that have come to their attention. No formal action
will be taken. A Board member may request that an item be placed, for
consideration, at a future Board meeting.

Approve the addition of Tract 3445, Lot N-123 (28780 Shannon Court) to the
Sewer Zone A.

Approve the location adjustment of the equestrian easement located at Tract
3445, Lot J-16 (29560 Stallion Springs Drive).

Approval of the August 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.

Approval of Checks for August 2021 and the CalPERS Retirement Payments.

Financial Reports.
Police Report.

General Manager’s Report.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance
to participate in this meeting, please contact the General Manager, Vanessa Stevens, at 661-822-3268. Naotification
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting. Posted September 17, 2021



COMMIUNITY SERVICES ISTRICE

pya(]

Subject:

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

o

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Agenda #7

Approve the addition of Tract 3445, Lot N-123 (28780 Shannon Court)
to Sewer Zone A.

Vanessa Stevens, General Manager
September 21, 2021

The General Manager was approached by the contractor for the
property owners of Lot 123 Block N in Tract 3445 (28780 Shannon
Ct.) in regard to placing this lot into sewer zone A due to the many
challenges on this property. One of the main challenges being the
excessive amount of granite above and below the ground making it
difficult to add a septic system and leach line. Public works staff and |
met with the contractor on-site where we were able to see the property
and the issues at hand.

Our staff does not see an issue with adding this property to the sewer
zone. It is important to note that it is the responsibility of the contractor
and the owner to protect their new home with all of the necessary
equipment such as grinder pump system and check valves. Should
any of the equipment fail at any time for any reason the liability and
costs involved is not to be on the Stallion Springs Community Services
District.

Approve the addition of Tract 3445, Block N Lot 123 to sewer zone A
with the understanding that the owners are responsible for all costs
involved with the proper connection to the District sewer system and
any future maintenance costs if any should the system fail.

Those costs would be in addition to the current capacity and
connection fees for sewer and water.



vstevens@stallionspringscsd.com
—=

— == ——— 0
From: Ruben Tkacz <rubentkacz@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 6:22 PM
To: vstevens@stallionspringscsd.com
Subject: 28780 Shannon Ct. sewer

This Email is to address the SSCSD board regarding obtaining approval for sewer access at 28780 Shannon Crt.,
track 3445 lot 123. A septic system is not possible for this new home build because there is not enough available land
space for the tank and an engineered septic system. Furthermore, the ground is primarily composed of granite which
makes it very difficult, if not impossible, to dig sufficiently. Currently there is @ main sewer line that runs through the
rear of the property. After speaking with members of the SSCSD, we believe the best approach would be to hook up a
sewer line from the house to the existing main line. This will be done by a professional plumbing contractor and
include a sewer lift pump station with multiple backflow preventing valves. Thank you for your consideration in this
matter and feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Ruben Tkacz
Vista Construction Lic# 655332



LOT “N' 123, TRACT 3445

TTE. GRADINE, (OB TURBED AREAI
2370 B0 AT A 00E ACERSL

GRADING PLAN NOTES

1. All grufing shd conoi= milh the Kern County GroGing Ordincace and
Lenizrea‘nartoling haretd. v °

2 Al cul dopen shall not bo steeper than 2 horizonld to 1 verlleal,
3, A fil sapes ahall not ba slogper tian 2 herizontal 1o 1 veriical,
4 Al Il arsas sholl b4 seered of di vagatolisn gnd other unaultable malerial for
o structural fil ant thy areg scorifod to o death of 5
5. Fil areu tloplng Bteeper than 5:1 aholl ba keyod and benched te support M-
& Fl materinl sholl be placed (e leyees nol exeeading € inchos in compacted thickness
ond tompacted oL optimum manture content by opproved method.
7. Enginesr/Bulding Official Wl be nolified 48 hours prior ta any plocing of fIl material
8 All fil in to be semastted t6 o miskmum of 10X &f maximum dénaty oo dolarmised By
AS.TA. 1587278 {methes A) and 00 eertiled by taais and reparta by @ ool snginmet
Q. All stonen in excess of 3 feet |n vertil heigAt to bo prepared ond malntalned Lo conlrol
Geinnt eroslon by planling or thar mathsey.
10, Givertee torroces tawiiea) wiin. 3 faet minteum WSt gl | foot minimum depth requlrad ol
oo ol cul gopad smen miathyg terss slopes foword Lo of cut.
1. B or swnogn dovices regsred ot tour of & fil siogws.
14, Suiics Eisinage ta be 2% mmaT, mEayt oo mohed by Bulding cffisldl
(bonk_measure)  (compocted measure)
13, Quontily of sorth to b mawe Sul 350 coyte Il 300 sy
.y
14, Grading work wil bo suporviasd on enginaered groding In accordance with Kern Counly
Ordinance.

18, Tha dnsion eaginear thal mesreise aufficiant Auperdsary edntral during grading ond
ezeatruptii t8 Insure camgiiznen wiln lhe sfons. eacificcties and cade wihin his pucview.

16. All i molerlal shall not génlein ony @allmaentsl amounts of cranlc matier. No rock or
Irraducivle moterlal wlth & minimum  Gmanain af 12 shol) bi tutled o plszed In s

17, Giaing woek witl s done b ® monner s prevenl atarn demige 1o puiNe ar grivle progerty
of gtnges by Rooding, arasien. dagoalisn of debrie & =y slner duhoge resulling fem e
e A

18, Eration end mestmentation wil ba controlind by lera, plenting, riprap o sier neliada

13, I choh be the owners responsillly te oblain nocessary ancroachment. pamils prior
ta slart of grading.

20, Any and il relelnlng woln to ba per Kem County Stendardo

“\ BN ELEVATIEN STRE oN ToF 7 SENTIALIE MAMMIE
T Ry, SCRNERLYT KLY, TROAHS, SHANRN ©7, AS TP RLOTTLR O TS

& TR THE SNTAR ELEVATENS Shoher 0N THIS. FLAN AT WELRED JEIATIVE [SITNG TE THE rideh
(DEFTH VARIES) ". mmummmmmrnﬂmmmmmw
‘SEIF-] T ELEVATIONS 0% NOT. REFLEGT ANY POUMENTED DATLM

TYPICAL SWALE /8ERM

%Iﬁ 2 TALL GRADKG SHALL CONFORH TO THE HOTES SHOWN an TRACT 3-!45J

(D APILENT To THE MIST  WORTHERLY
A,

WOTE.
SETALL ALL STORN GATER PROTECTION DEVICE
Eg‘;;i';ké.ggﬁum ETORANATER GUADTT usac?z«%au‘

1 AROPOSED BIELDNG
‘._____,___,_._----—uu;s

ALL ¥ili TO BE CONPACTED 70 A
MEINUT OF %

EXTEND THE PAD A FEMIPIN
Oe 5 BETOND THE UALLS OF THE SWALE
QFOBED MULDING STRUCTURLS. %
2=\
WOTE. PAD AREAS TO o
O0E Ay FRon {or-vay tﬂ"’&‘_]
PROFOSED SEOLE FamiLy wﬁ?g"s}
s
RESIRENCE STH ! TYPICAL SWALE/BERM

Notee
1. Consinict the @i farce olomp o Jovel conlest
2 R%Mwﬁmmﬂm.wmkmr&

sesng S o aflaw sesmant & s of Strsl Matde (3 or maeEnTR
e o e % e SAn

I mearf e paed
el eyl pozs Setwsed The i o for o shse o alber o Br st 1 coarse LEURGATE
pomdhg S shod b grEid e sy ore

ar
&F‘EUMﬁnrmﬂulmupwmmmmﬂnwmlmmlhmy Afe‘”‘ bl i i e A
Leve an . e i bion ey (oo Fhell De Sekiond # o3 fo preal
o eing dasatad infa e USRS MDOSE. DepeIend Uil he et

Nen 8

ety
lp&mnﬂawnﬁdmvmf-uwmw»ﬂfﬁ&wwknm
oo e e,

2. Stabikzwd consination oobroncs st bo:
o, Lovoted i s pilint whsi (s v be aniacig oe eadng o colaivn oie
1 o fom 0 cudiie St 2 waK, Slrast, ey BOT ZEwK of Sarking ama;
b, & saeisy of afpol phttes wE Tumbis stz endsbr mm £ coorre oppragele
itk bt e & (iskess @ maeced fo Esequaty prevant ony trackhy onto

X Adsg o wah mk with @ sesment tmw lorgo onouph fo collsct olf wash waler
o sl impme ARCRENGH

& A vanidlas occatsiog the construction site sholl uthize th Sabdred construction
antranze oS,

" MIN
[GEPTH VARES) F=frs
AR 1. Ferav el cenanter an peved réodwirs fameceaing
TYPICAL SWALE/BERM 2 eses pod aaer Ml el o
T F 7, Sareoimnt st eith ader g profubled W T eemli 3 o
Fmharge fo {o ST OrEn TRRAT.

@ SILT FENCE (PATILES) STABLIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

ForR: VISTA CENSTRUCTION

GRADING PLAN

DATE ﬂLL 18150 PRERURST =L
TEHA:M cALaoﬁA | "
108 No, __22-4232 L ASSESSORS
G.P.S seeves | . are LOT “N-i23 - PARCERNO.....
SRR TRACT 3445 —
mﬁur&m SHANNON COU BRRs
STALLION SPRINGS AREA

SHEET ONE ONLY

TEHACHAPI CALIFORNIA

23301
(681) 3281212




STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
B

Subject:

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Agenda #8

Approve the location adjustment of the equestrian easement located
at Tract 3445, Lot J-16 (29560 Stallion Springs Drive).

Vanessa Stevens, General Manager
September 21, 2021

The plans for a new home located at 29560 Stallion Springs Drive
were approved by the county and the General Manager several weeks
ago. The plans were approved with the understanding that the
equestrian easement was located to the rear of the property according
to our District maps. After approval the contractor began the grading
and trenching, but was informed by the engineer that there is a
discrepancy in the location of the equestrian easement between the
District map and the County map. (See attached)

Upon further research and contact with the county no one can
understand how this discrepancy happened however all parties
involved feel the District's map should be followed for several reasons.
The hill to the side of the property is steep and is not equestrian
accessible.

Approve to vacate the 25’ equestrian easement located on the North
side (right side) of Tract 3445, Lot J-16 (29560 Stallion Springs Drive),
to be moved to the West side (rear) of the property based on the
District map with the same 25’ equestrian easement. This adjustment
should be made with the understanding that all costs involved to do so
are the responsibility of the owner.



FLONE  magEiney
RSN EASEVEYE

L0
o L T T

»°E
JLELEE
Naﬁ;”lﬁf"




See %'

RACT_NO. 344

COUNTY ROAD NO.2754 RECQRDED MARCH 19,1971
IN BK.4503, PG 864, O.R. = 7,
OF FERED FOR DEDICATION % SWeeT « d

TO THE COUNTY OF KERN.— Y& 05.“‘
s SEF b3 " M
JE o

\)S) :
00 £ i i
Liw mEEE3
i

AL STREET EASEMEANTS ON 72/ SHEET 4FE

SEM - FAAELE AND QEDICATED 7O THE STALLION
SACIMES  COMAUNITY SERVICES O/STRICT
UMESS  OTMERHISE NODICHTED.

e, PONT 2 #E]
Sros PRLE
e —— T SEe. 5, . --;gus_,,“#\
e e ;qu_?‘“?}g!';},, "
<5 Jr-,_fé@g [ .

e D =N VO ASD

[ o EAEPR

B AT T L
P e =
AN E L

20
2.695 Ac.

Spy mes

f ==

.3\-9’05
STALL]

195

ACCEPTED FOR RECORD AND FILED IN 800K OF MAPS, PAGE_/4
cugET iN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER Sl oy o RERN,
SHE THIS 23rd DAY OF_Apey 1971 , AT 8:00 AM.

RAY A, VERCAMMEN ;
COUNTY RECORDER OF THE BY _ﬁ.ﬂ,[f__.
COUNTY OF KERN barezr]  RECORDER

SHEET 49 OF 96 SHEE’




CENTERLINEJ\ i

SHETLAND PLACE

*AREA TO BE QUITCLAIMED"
PER EXHIBIT "A" 3

QUITCLAIM PLAT OF
LOT ¢, BLOCK "J°
TRACT 32445

M.B. 21, PG. 4

G P.S5. SERVICES

2903 "H" STREET #A
BAKERSFIELD, CA 9330I

JoB# 221-4204
SEPTEMBER 14, 202l

74

LOT le "J°
TRACT 3445

/

R=595.00 /

L=93.89
T=41.04
D=09°02'29"

/

/

/

\ -O
h R K '539‘? f;o / CENTERLINE
SRS = A
- D=85°20'12 DR/
SCALE I'=30" T -

w/

| &“\M
0 20 40 ¢O 8O 10O



EXHIBIT “A”
EQUESTRIAN EASEMENT QUITCLAIM

Being all those portions of Lot 16, in Block “J” of Tract 3445, in the unincorporated area
of the County of Kern, State of California, as per map recorded April 23, 1971, in Book
20, Pages 166 through 200, inclusive, and in Book 21, pages 1 through 61, inclusive of
maps in the office of the County Recorder of said County, said Lot also located in the
Southwest Quarter of Section 25, Township 12 North, Range 17 West, San Bernardino
Meridian, being more particularly described as follows:

The Northeasterly 25.00 feet thereof.

Containing 5,051 square feet more or less.

gl = mmiy
i Ne. 26106 )::-.;.

‘%\\J) r\\g’\jl‘ll% /#g’\:t -‘{‘I‘:F‘
’m\ FT




G.P.S. SERVICES

280% "H" STREET #A
R AKERSFIELD, CA 93320l

JOBt#t 221-4204
SEPTEMBER 1. 202l

25.00" WIDE EQUESTRIAN EASEMENT
PER EXHIBIT A’

/ 7.5.
! LOT g “J°
TRACT 2445 /
R=595.00 /
L=93.89
T=41.04 /
D=09°02'29"
/

/

CENTERLINE—]\ =

SHETLAND PLACE

T ® R=20.00
EASEMENT PLAT OF TS i /%—‘?EIEEH”E
I:F%T ¢, BLOCK "J° Ths D=85°2012" SERINGS
/
Sl A SCALE =30 i T

0] 20 40 O 80 100



EXHIBIT “A”
EQUESTRIAN EASEMENT

Being all those portions of Lot 16, in Block “J” of Tract 3445, in the unincorporated area
of the County of Kern, State of California, as per map recorded April 23, 1971, in Book
20, Pages 166 through 200, inclusive, and in Book 21, pages 1 through 61, inclusive of
maps in the office of the County Recorder of said County, said Lot also located in the
Southwest Quarter of Section 25, Township 12 North, Range 17 West, San Bernardino
Meridian, being more particularly described as follows:

The Northwesterly 25.00 feet thereof.

Containing 3,399 square feet more or less.




MEETING WAS HELD VIA ZOOM AND IN PERSON DUE TO THE COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES
FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2021 @ 6:00 PM

1) Flag Salute: Director Wellman

2) Call to Order: Director Wellman

3) Roll Call: Present: Directors Leslie, Dewell, Record, and Wellman
Absent: Director Sasnett.

Note: De, We, Re, Le and Sa are abbreviations for Directors Dewell, Wellman, Record,

4)
5)
6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

Leslie and Sasnett respectively. For example: De; We denotes Director Dewell made
the motion and Director Wellman seconded it. Each item relates to the agenda item by
the same number. Immediately following each item of these minutes is a description,
printed in capital letters of the action taken on that item by the Board of Directors.

RESERVED FOR PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS AND ADDENDUM. None.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS. None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS. None.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION BY CORNFLAKE PROPERTIES, LLC., THE NEW
OWNERS OF THE GOLF COURSE PROPERTY. The owner of Cornflake had an open
discussion to update everyone on the progress of restoring the Golf Course. There were
questions answered about what changes will be made. He addressed the current issues with
trespassing on the property and how to resolve them. They welcomed the community to contact
them in regard to any questions or updates.

OVERVIEW PRESENTATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 (JULY 2020-JUNE 2021) BUDGET
VERSES ACTUAL. The General Manager gave an overview of a few items on the budget and
answered questions.

APPORVAL OF THE TRANSFER OF MONIES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021.
We-“| make a motion to approve the August 17, 2021 letter transferring money between District
funds held by the County and approve the January 4, 2022 letter transferring money between
District funds held by the County.” We;Le. Roll call. All ayes, Chair Sasnett absent.

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-19. A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN
APPLICATION FOR PER CAPITA GRANT FUNDS. The manager spoke about what this grant
means for the community and noted she is open to suggestions on how the funds can be used
for Horsethief Park. The Board requested that a survey be made to see what the community
wants and if there is a big response a meeting can be held in the future. We-*| make a motion

Page 1 of 2



to approve Resolution 2021-19, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Stallion Springs
Community Services District approving the application for the Per Capita Grant, allowing the
General Manager to move forward in the grant application process.” We;De. Roll call. All ayes,
Chair Sasnett.

11)  APPROVAL OF THE JULY 20, 2021 REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING MINUTES. Re-
“I make a motion that we approve the July 20, 2021 Regular Monthly Board Meeting minutes.”
Re;We. Roll Call, all ayes, Chair Sasnett absent.

12) APPROVAL OF THE CHECKS FOR JULY 2021 AND THE CALPERS RETIREMENT
PAYMENTS. We-“l make a motion for approval of checks for the July 2021 and the CalPERS
Retirement payments.” We;Re. Roll call, all ayes, Chair Sasnett absent.

13) FINANCIAL REPORTS- Director Wellman- “Financial Reports RECEIVED AND FILED.”

14) POLICE REPORT- Chief Crowell gave an overview of the Report and there was a discussion
about vandalism in the community. Director Wellman- “Police Report RECEIVED AND
FILED.”

15) GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT- The General Manager gave an overview of the report.

16) MOTION TO ADJOURN. Director Wellman- “I make a motion that we adjourn.”

Signed: Attest:

Teresa Sasnett, President Vanessa Stevens, Secretary

Board of Directors Board of Directors

Page 2 of 2



10:30 AM Stallion Springs Community Services District
09/15/21 Payables Detail Report by Month
Accrual Basis August 2021
Type Date Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit Balance
ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS
Bill 08/31/2021  ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS 2000 Accounls Payables 52500 -525.00
Bill 08/31/2021  ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 5673 Misc Conlract Services 01-Admin 52500 0,00
Tolal ANNOUNCE SOLUTIONS 525.00 52500 0.00
ARGO CHEMICAL-INC.
Bill 08/01/2021  ARGO CHEMICAL-INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 978 57 -978.57
Bill 08/01/2021  ARGO CHEMICAL-INC HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION 12 5%, TEMP EMER SURCHARGE 5523 - Chemicals 06-Sewer 978.57 0.00
Bill 08/10/2021  ARGO CHEMICAL-INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 602 46 -602.46
Bill 08/10/12021  ARGO CHEMICAL-INC HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION 12 5%, TEMP EMER SURCHARGE 5523 - Chemicals 06-Sewer 602.46 0.00
Total ARGO CHEMICAL-INC 1,581 03 1,581.03 0.00
AT&T MOBILITY
Bill 08/13/2021  AT&T MOBILITY 2000 Accounts Payables 6972 -69.72
Bill 08/13/2021  AT&T MOBILITY TABLET - SCADA 5319 Telephone 05-Waler 6972 0.00
Tolal ATAT MOBILITY 6972 69.72 000
BC LABORATORIES-INC.
Bill 08/03/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounis Payables 8400 -84.00
Bill 08/03/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 0B6-Sewer 84.00 000
Bill 08/04/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 3200 -32.00
Bill 08/04/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 3200 0.00
Bill 08/04/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounls Payables 96 00 -86.00
Bill 08/04/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Anaiysis 06-Sewer 96.00 000
Bill 08/05/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounls Payables 300 00 -300 00
Bill 08/05/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 05-Water 30000 000
Bill 08/09/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounls Payables 19.00 -19.00
Bill 08/09/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 08-Sewer 19.00 000
Bill 08/09/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounts Payables 6000 -60 00
Bill 08/09/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 05-Water 60.00 000
Bill 08/09/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 30000 -300 00
Bill 08/09/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 05-Water 30000 000
Bill 08/09/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 3200 -32 00
Bili 08/09/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 3200 oo
Bill 08/11/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC. 2000 Accounts Payables 5900 -59 00
Bill 08/11/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 5900 000
Bill 08/11/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 1900 -19.00
Bill 08/11/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 18.00 000
Bill 08/12/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 150 00 -150 00
Bill 08/12/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 05-Waler 150.00 000
Bill 08/13/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounls Payables 6900 -69.00
Bill 08/13/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 69.00 000
Bill 08/13/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounls Payables 111 00 -111.00
Bill 08/13/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 08-Sewer 111.00 0.00
Bill 08/13/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounls Payables 3200 -32.00
Bill 08/13/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 3200 000
Bill 08/17/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000  Accounts Payables 1900 -19.00
Bill 08/17/12021 BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 18.00 000
Bill 08/18/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 8400 -84.00
Bill 08/18/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 84.00 000
Bill 08/19/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 1900 -19.00
Bill 08/19/2021 BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 08-Sewer 19.00 000
Bill 08/19/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 - Accounts Payables 8400 -84.00
8ill 08/19/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC. LAB ANALYSIS 5631  Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 84.00 000
Bill 08/25/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 - Accounts Payables 19.00 -19.00
Bill 08/25/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 - Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 19.00 000
8ill 08/25/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 6000 -60.00
Bill 08/25/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 05-Waler 60.00 0.00
Bill 08/26/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 8400 -84.00
Bill 08/26/2021  BC LABORATORIES-INC LAB ANALYSIS 5631 Lab Analysis 06-Sewer 84.00 000
Tolal BC LABORATORIES-INC 1.732.00 1,732.00 o000
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
Bill 08/01/2021 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 2000 Accounts Payables 2,390 90 -2,390.80
Bill 08/01/2021 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP LEGAL 5615 - Legal 05-Water 2,390.90 000
Bill 08/01/2021 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 2000 Accounts Payables 69217 -692.17
Bilt 08/01/2021 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP LEGAL 5615 Legal 02-Parks & Rec 692,17 000
Total BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 3,083.07 3,083 07 0.00

CALIFORNIA POLICE CHIEFS ASSOC
Bill 08/16/2021  CALIFORNIA POLICE CHIEFS ASS 2000 - Accounts Payables 348 .00 -348 00

Bill 08/16/2021  CALIFORNIA POLICE CHIEFS ASS MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-CHIEFS-DUES THROUGH JUNE 30, 5231 Training/Travel & Cert's 03-Public Safely 348,00 000
Total CALIFORNIA POLICE CHIEFS ASSOC 348,00 348 00 000
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

Bill 08/19/2021  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC 2000 - Accounts Payables 26027 -26027

Bill 08/19/2021  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.  CANON MACHINE CONTRACT MTHLY 8/1/21 -8/31/21 (21.99 .. 5647 - Copier Maintenance 01-Admin 26027 000
Tolal CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC 26027 26027 0.00
CLA-VAL COMPANY-INC.

Bill 08/30/2021  CLA-VAL COMPANY-INC 2000 Accounts Payables 2,63245 -2,632 45

Bill 08/30/2021  CLA-VAL COMPANY-INC SERVICE - TANK #7 ALT VALVE 5673  Misc. Conlract Services 05-Water 263245 0.00
Tolal CLA-VAL COMPANY-INC 2,632.45 263245 o oo

CLEROU TIRE COMPANY, INC.

Bill 08/09/2021  CLEROU TIRE COMPANY, INC 2000 - Accounls Payables 2,589 95 -2,589 95
Bill 08/09/2021  CLEROU TIRE COMPANY, INC EQUIP #127 - TIRES (MOUNT/DISPOSAL/RECYCLING/SERVI... 5419 R & S Equipment 05-Waler 827,08 -1,762.87
Bill 08/09/2021  CLEROU TIRE COMPANY, INC EQUIP #103 - TIRES (MOUNT/DISPOSAL/RECYCLING/SERVIC 5419 R & S Equipmenl 08-Solid Wasle 1,762.87 000
Total CLEROU TIRE COMPANY, INC. 2,589 95 2,589.95 000
COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE .
Bill 08/25/2021  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 2000 - Accounts Payables 456 64 -456 64
Bill 08/25/2021  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155 Disability Insurance 01-Admin 113,02 -343.62
Bill 08/25/2021  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155 Disabilily Insurance 02-Parks & Rec 46.16 -297.46
Bilt 08/25/2021  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155  Disabilily Insurance 03-Public Safety 9112 -208 34
Bilt 08/25/2021  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155 - Disability Insurance 05-Water 161.56 4478
Bill 08/25/2021  COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-EMPLOYER PORTION 5155  Disability Insurance 06-Sewer 4478 0.00
Total COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 456.64 456.64 0.00

Page 1



10:30 AM

09/15/21

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District
Payables Detail Report by Month

August 2021

Type

Date

CORE & MAIN, LP

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

08/10/2021
08/10/2021
08/27/2021
08/27/2021
08/27/2021
08/27/2021
08/27/2021
0872712021

Tolal CORE & MAIN, LP

Name

CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP
CORE & MAIN, LP

DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPANY-INC.

Bill
Bill

08/31/2021
08/31/2021

DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPA ..
DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPA

Total DINNERVILLE TRUCKING COMPANY-INC

GARZA, JASON
Bilt 08/17/2021
Bilt 08/17/2021
Bill 08/17/2021

Total GARZA, JASON
GAS COMPANY

8ill
Bill
8ill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/18/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021

Tolal GAS COMPANY

GARZA, JASON
GARZA, JASON
GARZA, JASON

GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY
GAS COMPANY

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES-INC.

Bill
Bill

08/31/2021
08/31/2021

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES.
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Tolal HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES-INC
JACKSON, KAREN

Bill
Bill

Total JACKSON, KAREN

08/20/2021
06/20/2021

JENFITCH, INC.
Bill 08/13/2021
Bill 08/13/2021

Total JENFITCH, INC
KERN COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/19/2021
08/19/2021

JACKSON, KAREN
JACKSON, KAREN

JENFITCH, INC
JENFITCH, INC

KERN COUNTY RECORDER'S OF
KERN COUNTY RECORDER'S OF
KERN COUNTY RECORDER'S OF
KERN COUNTY RECORDER'S OF

Total KERN COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE

KERN PRINT SERVICES

Bill
Bill

08/10/2021
08/10/2021

KERN PRINT SERVICES
KERN PRINT SERVICES

Tolal KERN PRINT SERVICES
LARSON, ANDREW

Bill
Bill

Tolal LARSON, ANDREW

08/31/2021
08/31/2021

LEXIPOL LLP
Bill 08/01/2021
Bill 08/01/2021

Tolal LEXIPOL LLP

PETTY CASH
Bill 08/31/2021
Bill 08/31/2021
Bill 08/31/2021
Bill 08/31/2021
Bill 08/31/2021
Bill 08/31/2021
Bill 08/31/2021

Total PETTY CASH

POSTMASTER
8ill 08/27/2021
Bill 08/27/2021

Tolal POSTMASTER
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Bill
Bill
Bil
Bill
Bill

08/01/2021
08/01/2021
08/01/2021
08/01/2021
08/01/2021

LARSON, ANDREW
LARSON, ANDREW

LEXIPOL LLP
LEXIPOL LLP

PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH

POSTMASTER
POSTMASTER

RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP
RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMP

Total RACE COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

RESERVE ACCOUNT
8ill 08/01/2021
Bill 08/01/2021
Bill 08/01/2021

Tolal RESERVE ACCOUNT

RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT

Memo

Account

1 METER BOX & LID

SUPPLIES - METER BOXES/ANGLE STOPS/TUBING/COUPLIN_

2 - 2" PIPE CUTTERS/REPLACEMENT BLADES

1" POLY PIPE - 1 - 200" TUBE COIL

SPLIT LOAD FILL SAND/3/4 ROCK/FULL LOAD ROAD BASE

MONITORING WASTE SITE
ONSITE IT SERVICES

11931674714
NATURAL GAS
15676656166
NATURAL GAS
18937027700
NATURAL GAS

NATURAL GAS
03077227803
NATURAL GAS

HORSETHIEF RESTROOM DOOR - 36" X 80" PREHUNG EXTE...

TEHACHAPI PLUMBING CO
SEWER CLOGGED AND CLEARED BY PLUMBER (RESIDENT

JC 9830 METAL REMOVER/FREIGHT/JC 1687 CATIONIC COA

RELEASE OF LIENS

1- RELEASE OF LIENS

CITATION BOOKS FOR OFFICERS - NOTICE TO APPEAR

REFUND - OVERPAYMENT OF WATER (MOVED)

ANNUAL LAW ENFORCEMENT POLICY UPDATE 7/1/21-6/30/22

PING PONG TABLE AND PADDLES

MAILBOX PAYMENT REVERSED

WATER PAYMENT REVERSED

2 GAL GAS CAN/4 SPRAY PAINT - BLACK
ALBERTSON - STAFF MEETING LUNCH BREAD
SUPPLIES - SEPT CRAFT NIGHT

PERMIT # 220 ANNUAL FEE

TELEPHONE

INTERNET FOR VIDEO SURVELLIANCE/LIBRARY
INTERNET/TV

SCADA PHONE LINE

POSTAGE
POSTAGE

2000
5531
2000
5531
2000
5531
2000
5531

2000
5531

2000
5673
5673

2000
5327
2000
5327
2000
5327
2000
5327
2000
5327

2000
5531

2000
5673

2000
5523

2000
5257
2000
5257

2000
5265

2000
4327

2000
5673

2000
5533
4527
4338
5531
4539
5709

2000
5223

2000
5319
5673
5806
5319

2000
5223
5223

Accounls Payables
Supplies & Materials
Accounls Payables
Supplies & Materials
Accounts Payables
Supplies & Materials
Accounls Payables
Supplies & Materials

Accounts Payables
Supplies & Malerials

Accounts Payables
Misc. Contracl Services
Misc Contract Services

Accounts Payables
Natural Gas
Accounls Payables
Natural Gas
Accounts Payables
Natural Gas
Accounis Payables
Naltural Gas
Accounls Payables
Natural Gas

Accounts Payables
Supplies & Malerials

Accounts Payables
Misc. Contract Services

Accounls Payables
Chemicals

Accounts Payables
Pemits/Fees/Inspeclion
Accounts Payables
Permits/Fees/Inspeclion

Accounts Payables
Printing Cost

Accounls Payables
Waler Sales Domestic

Accounls Payables
Misc. Contract Services

Accounls Payables
Tools & Equipment
Mailbox Maint. Fee
Water Connections
Supplies & Malerials
Misc Revenue

Programs & Event Expen

Accounts Payables
Poslage & UPS

Accounls Payables
Telephone

Misc. Contracl Services
PD GrantAB109-Service . .
Telephone

Accounts Payables
Poslage & UPS
Poslage & UPS

Class

05-Waler
05-Waler
05-Waler

05-Waler

05-Water

08-Solid Waste
01-Admin

07-Fire
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
05-Water

02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec

06-Sewer

06-Sewer

02-Parks & Rec

02-Parks & Rec

03-Public Safely

05-Waler

03-Public Safely

02-Parks & Rec
01-Admin
05-Water
05-Water
01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec

05-Water

01-Admin
02-Parks & Rec
03-Public Safety
05-Water

01-Admin
05-Waler

Debit Credit Balance
156.62 -156.62
156 62 0.00
3,051.00 -3,051.00
3,051 00 0.00
306.74 -306.74
306 74 0.00
137.28 -137.28
13728 0.00
385184 365164 0.00
1,450 00 -1,450,00
1,450.00 0.00
1,450.00 1,450 00 000
1,750 00 -1,750.00
1,250 00 -50000
500.00 0.00
1,750 00 1,750.00 0.00
2228 -2228
2228 000
3279 -32.79
3279 000
4512 -4512
4512 0.00
4512 -45.12
4512 000
552 51 -552.51
552 51 0,00
697 82 697 82 0,00
21021 -210.21
21021 0.00
21021 21021 0.00
210.00 -210.00
21000 0.00
21000 210.00 000
1,283 96 -1,283.96
1,283 96 000
1,283 96 1,283 96 000
120 00 -120.00
120 00 000
20 00 -20.00
2000 000
140 00 140.00 000
580 79 -580.79
580 79 000
580.79 580 79 000
26508 -26508
265.08 0.00
26508 26508 000
2,546 00 -2,546.00
2,546.00 000
2,546 00 2,546.00 0.00
276.89 -276 89
100 00 -176 89
25.00 -151 89
20.80 -131.09
81.48 -49.61
15.16 -34 45
34 45 0.00
276.89 276 89 0.00
245.00 -245.00
245.00 .00
24500 24500 0.00
560 94 -560 94
364.68 -196.26
80.23 -116.03
85.00 -31.03
31.03 000
560.94 560 94 0.00
800.00 -800 00
40000 -400 00
40000 0.00
800.00 800 00 0.00

Page 2



Stallion Springs Community Services District
Payables Detail Report by Month
August 2021

10:30 AM
09/15/21

Accrual Basis

Type Date Name

RSI PETROLEUM-INC.

Bill 08/31/2021  RS| PETROLEUM-INC
Bill 08/31/2021  RS| PETROLEUM-INC
Bill 08/31/2021  RSI PETROLEUM-INC
Bill 08/31/2021  RS| PETROLEUM-INC
Bill 08/31/2021  RSI PETROLEUM-INC
Bill 08/31/2021  RSI PETROLEUM-INC
Bill 08/31/2021  RSI PETROLEUM-INC

Total RSI PETROLEUM-INC
SNIDER, SUZETTE

Bill 08/12/2021  SNIDER, SUZETTE
Bill 08/12/2021  SNIDER, SUZETTE
Bill 08/12/2021  SNIDER, SUZETTE
Bill 08/12/2021  SNIDER, SUZETTE
Bill 08/19/2021  SNIDER, SUZETTE
Bill 08/19/2021  SNIDER, SUZETTE

Tolal SNIDER, SUZETTE
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Bill 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bill 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
8ill 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bilt 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bilt 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bilt 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bill 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bill 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bill 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Bin 08/31/2021  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Tolal SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANAGEM

Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA,
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/202t1  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA,
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA,
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/01/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bil 08/31/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA,
Bill 08/31/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/31/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA
Bill 08/31/2021  SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANA,

Tolal SPECIAL DISTRICTS RISK MANAGEM

SPRINKLE, MARTHA
Bil 08/31/2021
Bib 08/31/2021

Total SPRINKLE, MARTHA

SPRINKLE, MARTHA
SPRINKLE, MARTHA

STREAMLINE, INC
Bill 08/01/2021
Bill 08/01/2021

STREAMLINE, INC
STREAMLINE, INC

Tolal STREAMLINE, INC
TEHACHAPI CUMMINGS COUNTY WATE

Bil 08/31/2021  TEHACHAPI CUMMINGS COUNTY
Bill 08/31/2021  TEHACHAPI CUMMINGS COUNTY
Bill 08/31/2021  TEHACHAPI CUMMINGS COUNTY
Bill 08/31/2021  TEHACHAP! CUMMINGS COUNTY

Tolal TEHACHAP! CUMMINGS COUNTY WATE
TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC.
Bill 08/01/2021  TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC
Bill 08/01/2021  TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC
Tolal TEL TEC SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC

UMPQUA BANK

Bill 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK
Bill 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK
Bill 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK
Bill 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK
il 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK
Bill 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK
aill 08/31/2021  UMPQUA BANK

Total UMPQUA BANK
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
Bill 08/02/2021  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
Bill 08/02/2021  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
Total UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

USA BLUE BOOK

Bill 08/13/2021  USA BLUE BOOK
Bill 08/13/2021  USA BLUE BOOK
Bill 08/13/2021  USA BLUE BOOK
Bill 08/13/2021  USA BLUE BOOK
Bill 08/17/2021  USA BLUE BOOK
gill 08/17/2021  USA BLUE BOOK

Tolal USA BLUE BOOK

Memo

Account

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

2- COVENANTS
6 - RELEASE OF LIENS
1- ADMIN

39 RELEASE OF LIENS

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY - LIGHTS

MEDICAL INSURANCE (AUG)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (AUG)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (AUG)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (AUG)
MEDICAL INSURANCE (AUG)

DENTAL INSURANCE (AUG)
DENTAL INSURANCE (AUG)
DENTAL INSURANCE (AUG)
DENTAL INSURANCE (AUG)
DENTAL INSURANCE (AUG)
VISION INSURANCE (AUG)
VISION INSURANCE (AUG)
VISION INSURANCE (AUG)
VISION INSURANCE (AUG)
VISION INSURANCE (AUG)

LEGAL
2020-2021 PROP/LIAB PRORATED INVOICE

CV #3 - PROPERTY/LIABILITY 2020-2021

WATER AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR

MONTHLY MEMBER FEE - WEBSITE

SSCV3FLUSH

DOMESTIC WATER

ALARM MONITORING SYSTEM

4807250900000009
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD

CA STATE FEE REGULATORY COSTS - 282 TICKETS

4 - 5 GAL HDPE JERRICAN NALGENE SERIES 2240
1 -1 THOUSAND PACK - HACH DPD 10 ML

1/2" SAMPLING TAP/1/2" HIGH TORQUE WRENCH

2000
5423
5423
5423
5423
5423
5423

2000
5673
5673
5673
2000
5673

2000
5315
2000
5315
5315
5315
5315
5315
2000
5315

2000
5135
5135
5135
5135
5135
2000
5139
5139
5139
5139
5138
5143
5143
5143
5143
5143
2000
5615
2000
5215
2000
5215

2000
5673

2000
5673

2000
5543
2000
5543

2000
5673

2000
2102
2102
2102
2102
2102
2102

2000
5235

2000
5531
2000
5531
2000
5531

Accounts Payables
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel
Fuel

Accounls Payables
Misc. Contract Services
Misc. Contract Services
Misc Conlract Services
Accounls Payables
Misc Conlracl Services

Accounls Payables
Electric
Accounls Payables
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Accounis Payables
Electric

Accounis Payables
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance
Accounis Payables
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Accounls Payables
Legal

Accounls Payables
Insurance
Accounls Payables
Insurance

Accounls Payables
Misc. Contract Services

Accounts Payables
Misc. Conlracl Services

Accounts Payables

Waler Purchase Domestic

Accounts Payables

Waler Purchase Domeslic

Accounts Payables
Misc. Conlract Services

Accounls Payables

CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpgua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua
CSDA-Bank of Umpqua

Accounis Payables
Dues & Subscriptions

Accounts Payables
Supplies & Malerials
Accounls Payables
Supplies & Materials
Accounts Payables
Supplies & Malerials

Class Debit Credit Balance
4,632.30 -4,632.30
03-Public Salety 1,007 .07 -3,625.23
04-Roads 453.59 -3,171 64
05-Waler 2,390 21 -78143
06-Sewer 37493 -406 50
08-Solid Wasle 190 10 -216 40
02-Parks & Rec 216.40 000
4,632 30 463230 000
135.00 -13500
05-Water 3000 -105.00
02-Parks & Rec 90.00 -15.00
01-Admin 1500 0.00
585.00 -585.00
02-Parks & Rec 58500 000
72000 72000 0.00
73581 -735.81
07-Fire 73581 0.00
16,640 13 -16,640 13
01-Admin 1.050 65 -15,589.48
02-Parks & Rec 85718 -14,732.30
04-Roads 1360 -14,718.70
05-Water 12,553.56 -2,165 14
06-Sewer 216514 0.00
484 42 -484 42
04-Roads 484 .42 0.00
17.860.36 17.860 36 0.00
14,527 53 -14,527.53
01-Admin 320247 -11,325.06
02-Parks & Rec 629.33 -10,695.73
03-Public Safety 3,002.45 -7,693.28
05-Waler 5.431.40 -2,26188
06-Sewer 2,261.88 000
90527 -805.27
01-Admin 144 .45 -760 82
02-Parks & Rec 69.63 -691.19
03-Public Safety 191.26 -499 93
05-Waler 255.08 -244 84
06-Sewer 109.28 -135.56
01-Admin 24.93 -11063
02-Parks & Rec 1277 -97 86
03-Public Safely 33.37 -84 49
05-Waler 44,30 -20.19
06-Sewer 20.19 000
7500 -75.00
05-Waler 75.00 000
150 03 -150.03
05-Waler 150.03 000
148 54 -148.54
05-Waler 148.54 000
15,808,37 15,806 37 000
183 40 -183 40
02-Parks & Rec 183.40 000
183.40 183 40 000
20000 -200.00
01-Admin 200.00 0.00
20000 200.00 000
1853 -18 53
05-Water 18.53 0.00
3,073.96 -3,073 96
05-Waler 3,073.96 0.00
3,08249 3,092 49 0.00
3000 -30.00
02-Parks & Rec 3000 000
30.00 3000 000
8,565 31 -8,565 31
01-Admin 1,612.52 -6,952.79
02-Parks & Rec 3,497 37 -3,455 42
03-Public Safety 769.07 -2,686 35
04-Roads 193 44 -2,492 91
05-Waler 1,559 25 -933 66
06-Sewer 933 66 0.00
8,565 31 8,565.31 000
132.35 -13235
05-Water 13235 000
132.35 132.35 0.00
571.23 -571.23
05-Waler 57123 0.00
230.04 23004
05-Waler 23004 0.00
28179 -281.79
05-Waler 28179 0.00
1,083 06 1,083 06 000

Page 3



10:30 AM

09/15/21

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District
Payables Detail Report by Month

August 2021

Name

Type Dale

USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC.

Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bilt 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
8ill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
8ilt 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
Bill 08/31/2021  USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC

Tolal USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC.
Bill 08/01/2021  UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC
Bill 08/01/2021  UTILITY SERVICE CO , INC
Tolal UTILITY SERVICE CO , INC

VERIZON WIRELESS

Bill 08/23/2021  VERIZON WIRELESS
Bill 08/23/2021  VERIZON WIRELESS
Bill 08/23/2021  VERIZON WIRELESS

Total VERIZON WIRELESS
W3| ENGINEERING

Bill 08/03/2021  W3I ENGINEERING
Bill 08/03/2021 W3l ENGINEERING
Bill 08/31/2021 W3l ENGINEERING
Bill 08/31/2021 W3l ENGINEERING

Tolal W3l ENGINEERING

WILLIAMS, HEIDI
Bill 08/31/2021
Bilt 08/31/2021

WILLIAMS, HEID)
WILLIAMS, HEIDI

Tolal WILLIAMS, HEIDI
WITTS OFFICE SUPPLY

Bill 08/23/2021  WITTS OFFICE SUPPLY
Bill 08/23/2021  WITTS OFFICE SUPPLY
Total WITTS OFFICE SUPPLY
TOTAL

Memo

Account

26 ROLL OFFS

GREEN WASTE

PROPANE

CLEAN UP DAY 4 - 40 YRD BINS

SLUDGE BOX - SEWER 30 YRD ROLLOFF-ENVIRON/REGULA

MILESTONE BILLING - FINAL COMPLETION

CELL PHONE - PD
CELL PHONE - ON CALL

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONSULTING FROM JULY 1 - JULY

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONSULTING FROM AUG 1 - AUG 3.

REFUND - OVERPAYMENT OF WATER (MOVED)

PRINTING JOB - MANUEL

2000
5643
2000
5643
2000
5323
2000
5643
2000
5643

2000
5673

2000
5639
5639

2000
5673
2000
5673

2000
4327

2000
5265

Accounts Payables
Refuse Coliection
Accounts Payables
Refuse Colteclion
Accounts Payables
Propane

Accounts Payables
Refuse Collection
Accounts Payables
Refuse Collection

Accounls Payables
Misc, Conlracl Services

Accounls Payables
Radio/Repeater/Celiphone
Radio/Repealer/Cellphone

Accounlts Payables
Misc. Conlract Services
Accounts Payables
Misc Contract Services

Accounts Payables
Waler Sales Domeslic

Accounls Payables
Printing Cost

Class

08-Solid Waste

08-Solid Wasle

08-Solid Wasle

08-Solid Waste

06-Sewer

05-Water

03-Public Safety
05-Waler

08-Sewer

06-Sewer

05-Waler

05-Water

Debit Credit Balance
597488 -5,974 88
597488 000
996 60 -996 60
996 60 0.00
13357 -133 57
133,57 000
484 80 -484 80
484,80 000
1,035.82 -1,035 82
1.035.82 0.00
8,62567 8,625 67 000
1,500 00 -1,500.00
1,500.00 000
1,500.00 1,500 00 000
168 68 -168 68
127 76 -40.92
4092 000
168 68 168 68 000
966.00 -966 00
966 00 000
4,200 00 -4,200 00
4,200 00 000
5,166 00 5,166 00 0.00
373 48 -373.48
373.48 0.00
37348 37348 000
44 25 4425
4425 000
44,25 4425 0.00
96,130.18 96,130.18 0.00

Page 4



9:08 AM
09/10/21

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Reconciliation Summary
2102 - CSDA-Bank of Umpqua, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Aug 31, 21
Beginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 46 items -8,794.84
Payments and Credits - 4 items 229.53
Total Cleared Transactions -8,565.31
Cleared Balance 8,565.31
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 8,565.31
Ending Balance 8,565.31

Page 1



9:08 AM
09/10/21

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Reconciliation Detail

2102 - CSDA-Bank of Umpqua, Period Ending 08/31/2021

TyEe

Date

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 46 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

08/01/2021
08/01/2021
08/01/2021
08/01/2021
08/02/2021
08/03/2021
08/04/2021
08/05/2021
08/06/2021
08/08/2021
08/09/2021
08/10/2021
08/10/2021
08/11/2021
08/11/2021
08/11/2021
08/11/2021
08/11/2021
08/12/2021
08/12/2021
08/13/2021
08/13/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/16/2021
08/17/2021
08/17/2021
08/17/2021
08/18/2021
08/20/2021
08/22/2021
08/23/2021
08/23/2021
08/24/2021
08/24/2021
08/24/2021
08/24/2021
08/25/2021
08/25/2021
08/25/2021
08/27/2021
08/27/2021
08/27/2021
08/28/2021
08/28/2021
08/29/2021

Num Name
AUG ... [INDEED
684699 WALMART
111-0... AMAZON.COM
111-0... AMAZON.COM
IN045... KERN COUNTY EN...
623327 THE GARAGE, LLC
603869 CHEVRON USA
91451... NORTHERN TOOL ...
111-6... AMAZON.COM
111-6... AMAZON.COM
94495 CALIFORNIA SPEC...
00261... LESLIE'S SWIMMIN...
111-6... AMAZON.COM
34228 BRUSH & BLUSH E...
650980 THE GARAGE, LLC
654715 WALMART
396830 DITCH WITCH, INC.
40215... CHEVRON USA
111-9... AMAZON.COM
111-3...  AMAZON.COM
111-5... AMAZON.COM
111-1... AMAZON.COM
682573 KOHNEN'S COUNT...
111-8... AMAZON.COM
AUG ZOOM
AUG M & P UPHOLSTERY
630507 COSTCO WHOLES...
11214 SITEONE LANDSC...
660265 HOME DEPOT
650456 MICHAELS'
604415 COSTCO WHOLES...
620986/ HOME DEPOT
54JD4- VISTAPRINT WEB...
112-2... AMAZON.COM
112-8... AMAZON.COM
112-8... AMAZON.COM
112-8... AMAZON.COM
630160 TIRE STORE, THE-...
695760 DOLLAR TREE, INC.
635038 WALMART
111-2...  AMAZON.COM
111-1...  AMAZON.COM
111-3... AMAZON.COM
AUG ... RACKSPACE
AUG ... WHENIWORK
685399 TARPY'S ROADHO...

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 4 items

Credit Card Credit
Credit Card Credit
Credit Card Credit
Credit Card Credit

08/13/2021
08/18/2021
08/25/2021
08/30/2021

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 08/31/2021

Ending Balance

REFU...
REFU...
63503...
REFU...

AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
WALMART

AMAZON.COM

Cir

MR R AR RKMKMKMHYAXAXAHKAHKIHAHKHKHK R XXX IXHXHKHEHKRXHKEXXXKXXKNX XXX XXX

XX XX

Amount Balance
0.00
-343.67 -343.67
-100.17 -443.84
-37.53 -481.37
-15.66 -497.03
-135.00 -632.03
-933.66 -1,565.69
-60.01 -1,625.70
-175.86 -1,801.56
-111.44 -1,913.00
-89.68 -2,002.68
-775.00 -2,777.68
-182.16 -2,959.84
-9.64 -2,969.48
-392.00 -3,361.48
-193.44 -3,554.92
-116.56 -3,671.48
-116.23 -3,787.71
-13.28 -3,800.99
-46.93 -3,847.92
-27.16 -3,875.08
-220.76 -4,095.84
-107.20 -4,203.04
-1,700.00 -5,903.04
-128.67 -6,031.71
-14.99 -6,046.70
-500.00 -6,546.70
-80.61 -6,627.31
-20.95 -6,648.26
-29.79 -6,678.05
-74.39 -6,752.44
-205.65 -6,958.09
-85.77 -7,043.86
-28.67 -7,072.53
-309.95 -7,382.48
-63.24 -7,445.72
-50.35 -7,496.07
-21.22 -7,517.29
-740.00 -8,257.29
-96.53 -8,353.82
-55.25 -8,409.07
-214.50 -8,623.57
-42.87 -8,666.44
-33.75 -8,700.19
-38.00 -8,738.19
-30.00 -8,768.19
-26.65 -8,794.84
-8,794.84 -8,794.84
22.50 22.50
45.00 67.50
27.03 94.53
135.00 229.53
-8,565.31 -8,565.31
8,565.31 8,565.31
8,565.31 8,565.31

8,565.31

8,565.31

Page 1



Stallion Springs Community Services District

3:02 PM
09/01/21 Check Detail
CALPERS - AUG 2021

) Type Num Date ) Name B Memo B Account Paid Amount Class Original Amount

Check PERS 08/11/2021 CALPERS-ADP PERS-ADP #21-16 1150 - Cash-Bank of the West -7,192.02
PERS-ADP #21-16 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -908.75 01-Admin 909.75
PERS-ADP #21-16 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -150.83 02-Parks & Rec 150.83
PERS-ADP #21-16 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -1,960.67 03-Public Safety 1,960.67
PERS-ADP #21-16 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -802.77 05-Water 802.77
PERS-ADP #21-16 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -191.63 06-Sewer 191.63
PERS-ADP #21-16 5150 « CalPers Retirement (Employees) -3,176.37 01-Admin - 3,17617

TOTAL -7,192.02 7,192.02

Check PERS 21-17 08/24/2021 CALPERS-ADP PERS-ADP #2117 1150 - Cash-Bank of the West -7,192.02
PERS-ADP #21-17 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -909.75 01-Admin 909.75
PERS-ADP #21-17 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -150.83 02-Parks & Rec 150.83
PERS-ADP #21-17 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -1,960.67 03-Public Safety 1,960.67
PERS-ADP #21-17 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -802.77 05-Water 802.77
PERS-ADP #21-17 5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) -191.63 06-Sewer 191.63
PERS-ADP #21-17 5150 « CalPers Retirement (Employees) -3,176.37 01-Admin B 3,176.37

TOTAL -7,192.02 7,192.02

Page 1



11:23 AM
09/15/21
Accrual Basis

ASSETS

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1100 - County of Kern Funds

1115 -

1116 -
1117 -
1118 -
1119 -
- Cash On Account-50386 Sewer
1122 -
1123 -
1124 -
1125 -
1126 -
1127 -
1128 -
1129 -

1121

Cash On Account-50380 General
Cash On Account-50384 Slef
Cash On Account-50385 Water
Cash On Account-50390 Cap. Imp
Cash On Account-50395 Bond

Cash On Account-50387 Roads
Cash On Account-50388 Police
Cash On Account-50389 Mailbox
Cash On Account-50391 SSDLQ
Cash On Account-50392 PD/Admin
Cash On Account-50393 Wir Flat
Cash On Account-50394 Swr Flat
Cash On Account-County FMV

Total 1100 - County of Kern Funds
1130 - Cash On Account-Petty Cash
1140 - Cash-Bank of the Sierra
1150 - Cash-Bank of the West

Total Checking/Savings

Aug 31, 21

1,254,828.49
394.41
688.61
2,903,630.16
20,477.13
51.67
3,201.55
1,049.09
0.41

5.97

23.62

17.51

12.68
80,246.00

4,264,627.30
900.00
97,614.46
290,644.95

4,653,786.71

Page 1 of 3



11:22 AM

09/15/21

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District
Profit & Loss by Class YTD

July 2021 thru August 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100 - Tax Revenues

4116 -
4119 -
4120 -
4123 -
4127 -
4131 -

Property Taxes, Current

Prior Secured Property Taxes
G.F. Fines Forfeits & Penalties
Current Unsec. Property Taxes
Prior Unsec. Property Taxes
Homeowner's Exemption

Total 4100 - Tax Revenues

4200 - Road Assessment Revenues

4215 -
4219 -
4220 -
4223 -

Road Assessment Current
Road Assessment Prior
Road-Fines Forfeits & Penalties
Road Assessment Interest

Total 4200 - Road Assessment Revenues

4300 - Water Revenues

4316 -
4319 -
4320
4323
4327
4329
4335
4339
4347 -
4349
4351

Water Avail. Current
Water Avail. Prior

- Wtr-Fines Forfeits & Penalties
+ Water Avail, Interest

- Water Sales Domestic

+ Water Recharge

- Water Meter Revenues

« Water Connections

Water Capacity Fees

+ Water Service Charge
- Backflow Service Charge & Repa

Total 4300 - Water Revenues

4400 - Sewer Revenues

4415 -
4449 -
4420 -
4423 -
4427 -
4439 -
4441 -

Sewer Avail. Current

Sewer Avail. Prior

Swr-Fines Forfeits & Penaltjes
Sewer Avail. Interest

Sewer Service Charge

Refuse Collection Res,

Refuse Vehicle Decal

Total 4400 - Sewer Revenues

4500 - Miscellaneous Revenue

4515
4817 -
4518
4523 -
4527 -
4531+
4535+
4539 -
4541 ¢
4543 -
4551 -
4553
4563
4572 -
4573
4577
4579

- Interest From Taxes & Bank

Interest From Capital imp
Interest From SLEF
Fishing Permit Fee
Mailbox Maint. Fee

Rent

Penalties

Misc Revenue

Weed Abatement Income
Encroachment Permit Fees
Police Charges

« Police Impound Fees
+ §scsd NSF Charge

Adm/PD Citation Revenue

- Swimming Pool Revenue

Park Program Revenue

« Library Revenue

Total 4500 - Miscellaneous Revenug

4600 - Police Revenues

4615 -
4619 -
4620 -
4623 -

Police Asmt-Current Secured
Police Asmt-Prior Secured
PD-Fines, Forfeits & Penalties
Police Asmt. Interest

Total 4600 - Police Revenues

01-Admin 02-Parks & Rec 03-Public Safety 04-Roads 05-Water 06-Sewer
-24,007.45 0.00 3,120.71 0.00 0.00 000
51427 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
89.85 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
9,748.93 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
24217 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
81722 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
-12,585.01 000 3,120.71 000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,626,99 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 -6,015.18 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 -6,927.42 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 795.11 0.00 0,00
0.00 000 0.00 -17,774.48 0.00 000
000 0.00 0.00 0,00 -1,133.19 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,209.96 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,393.18 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204.03 0,00
000 0.00 000 0.00 184,682.08 0,00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,096.68 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 0,00 3,900.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 753.20 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,684.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,360.24 0.00
000 0.00 000 0.00 1,390.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 286,533,90 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -108.62
000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 -89.14
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -98.26
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,15
000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 63,935.61
000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 63,660.74
1,770 99 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
124.96 -23.65 2481 17861 12868 4853
0.00 0.00 394 41 000 0.00 000
000 650,00 0.00 0.00 000 000
970 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 483,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3121.47 0.00
41.48 358,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,970.43 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
65000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0,00
000 0.00 73.30 0.00 000 0.00
000 0.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,920.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
398 64 10,608,74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,725.96 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 26000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00
6,976.19 16,032 48 972,52 17.61 3,250.15 48 53
000 000 -1,882.16 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 -676.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 -629.02 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 000 282.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 -2,906.34 0.00 0.00 0.00

07-Fire

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

08-Solid Waste

000
000
0.00
0,00
000
0.00

000
000
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000
30,198.18
1,215.00

0.00

000

0.00

31,413.18

0.00
13.52
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13.62

0.00

09-Art Comm

0.00
000
000
000
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
000

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
000

000
0.00
0,00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00

000
729
000
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
3.225.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

3,232.29

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

TOTAL

-20,886.74
514 27
89.85
9,748.93
24217
817.22

-9,474.30

-5,626.99
-6,015.18
-6,927.42

79511

-17,774 48

-1,133.19
-1,209.96
-1,393.18
204.03
184,882.08
1,096.68
3,900 00
75320
30,684.00
67,360.24

1,390.00

286,533.90

-108 62
-89.14
-98.26
21.15

63,935 61
30,198.18
1,215.00

95,073,92

1,770.99
341.75
394.41
650.00
970.00
483.00

3,121.47

3,624.48

3,970.43
650.00

73.30
480.00
100.00

2,92012

11,007.38

1,725.96

260.00

32,543.29

-1,882.16
-678.00
-629.02

282.84

-2,906.34

Page 1



11:22 AM

09/15/21

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Profit & Loss by Class YTD

July 2021 thru August 2021

4700 « Mailbox Revenues.
4715 - Lock Mailbox Asmt.-Current
4720 - MB-Fines, Forteits & Penalties
4723 - Lock Mailbox Asmt.-Interest

Total 4700 - Mailbox Revenues

4800 - Tax Lien DLQ Revenue
4819 - SSDLQ-Prior
4820 - SSDLQ-Fines, Forfeits & Pen
4823 - SSDLQ-Interest

Total 4800 - Tax Lien DLQ Revenue

4900 + PD/Admin Bldg. Revenue
4915 - PD/Admin Bldg.-Current
4919 - PD/Admin Bldg-Prior
4920 - BLDG-Fines, Forfeits & Pen
4923 - PD/Admin Bldg.Interest

Total 4800 - PDiAdmin Bidg. Revenue

5000 - Inactive Flat Charges

5015 - Inactive Wir Flat-Current

5019 - Inactive Wtr Flat-Prior

5020 - Inactive Wtr Flat-Fines, Forfei
5023 - Inactive Wtr Flat-Interest

5029 - Inactive Swr Flat-Prior

5031 - Inactive Swr. Flat-Fines, Forfe
5033 - Inactive Swr Flat-Interest

Total 5000 - Inactive Flat Charges

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - Personnel Expenses
5115 - Regular Salaries
5127 - Fica
5131 - Worker's Compensation Ins
5135 - Medical Insurance
5139 - Dental Insurance
5143 - Vision Insurance
5149 - CalPers Retirement {(CSD)

5150 - CalPers Retirement (Employees)

5155 - Disability Insurance
5159 - Unemployment

Total §100 - Personnel Expenses

5200 - General & Administrative
5215 « Insurance
5223 - Postage & UPS
5227 - Office Supplies
5231 - Training/Travel & Cert's
5236 - Dues & Subscriptions
5239 - Director's Fees
5257 + Permits/Fees/Inspection
5265 - Printing Cost
5272 - Weed Abatement Cost

Total 5200 - General & Administrative

5300 - Utilities
5315 - Electric
5319 - Telephone
5323 - Propane
5327 - Natural Gas

Tolal 5300 - Utilities

5400 - Rolling Stock & Equipment
5415 - R& S Vehicles
5419 - R & S Equipment
5423 - Fuel

Tolal 5400 - Rolling Stock & Equipment

01-Admin

-139.18
-337.29
041

-476.06

-521.79
-296 36
597

-312.18

1017
-1,071.78
-1,399 52

329

-2,457 84

0.00
000
000
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

0.00
-9,364 90

-9,364.90

40,526.29
3.112.54
2,769.39
7.127.49

321.30
57.01

12,566.34

6,352.74
226.04
0.00

73,059.14

13,175.00
388.02
628.09
80165
105.98
400.00

1,262.00
0.00
0.00
16,760.74

2,148.91
72940
000
5061

2,928 92

0.00
0.00
000

0.00

02-Parks & Rec 03-Public Safety 04-Roads 05-Water 06-Sewer
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
o o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 -128,18 0.00
000 000 0.00 -3,186.47 0.00
000 0.00 000 -1,024.88 000
000 0.00 0.00 17.51 0.00
000 000 0.00 0.00 -2,764.75
000 000 0.00 0.00 -724.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1268
000 0.00 000 -4,322 02 -3,476 32
18,032 48 1.186.89 -17,756.87 285,462.03 60,232 95
18,032 48 1,186.89 -17,756.87 285,462 03 60,232 95
21,746 58 42,285.25 000 32,882.90 9,089 10
1,667.37 3,234.82 000 2,535.70 69528
3,192 47 7145421 000 3,200.86 2,077.07
1,258 .66 6,004 90 0.00 10,284.76 4,523.76
13926 382,52 0.00 484.26 218.56
2554 66.74 000 82.88 4038
60332 15,374.18 000 3,461.08 1.016.52
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9232 18224 0.00 323.12 89.56
0.00 881.00 0.00 0.00 ooo
28,72552 75,565.86 000 53,355.56 17,750.23
3,660.00 24,150.00 2.927.00 22,255.57 3.660 00
0.00 0.00 0.00 64500 0.00
14.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 348 00 000 000 0.00
60.00 2,897.42 0.00 1,000.73 20400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172674
0,00 609.46 0.00 1,324 92 0.00
1,230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,664 83 28,004.88 2,927.00 25,226.22 5,590.74
164233 0.00 996.28 26,325.22 4.631,00
0,00 000 0.00 201.51 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
113175 0.00 0.00 90.23 0.00
2,774 08 0.00 996 28 26,616 96 4,631.00
35.00 113.73 193.44 1,240.00 933.66
305,15 000 312,82 918.20 0,00
359,52 3,126.55 1,435,92 3,511.21 723.70
699 67 3,240.28 1,942.18 5,669 41 1,.657.36

09-Art Comm

0.00
000
000

0.00
0.00
000

0.00
0.00
000
0.00

0.00
000
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

3,232.29

323229

0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
000

0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
0.00

07-Fire 08-Solid Waste
000 000
0.00 000
0,00 000
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
000 0.00
0.00 000
000 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 31,426 70
000 31,426.70
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
000 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
000 0.00
0.00 3,661.02
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
000 5,135.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 8,796.02
-99 33 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 133.57
-15.45 0.00
-114.78 133,57
000 0.00
000 1,762 87
0.00 43564
0.00 2,198,51

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0,00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

TOTAL

-139.18
-337.29
0.41

-476.06
-521.79

-296.36
597

-812.18

1017
-1,071.78
-1,399.52

329

-2,457.84

-128.18
-3,186.47
-1,024.88

17.51
-2,764.75
-724.25
1268

-7,798.34
372,451.57
372,451.57

146,630.12
11,24571
18,394.00
29,199.57

1,54590
272,55
33,021.44
6,352.74
913 28
881.00

248,456 31

73,488.59
1.033.02
642.92
1,149.65
4,268.13
400.00
8,823.74
1,934.38
1,230.00

92,970,43

35,644.41
930.91
133.57

125714

37,966.03

2,515.83
3,299.04
9,592.54

15,407 41

Page 2



11:22 AM

09/15/21

Accrual Basis

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Profit & Loss by Class YTD

July 2021 thru August 2021

5500 « Supplies
5515 - Janitorial
5523 - Chemicals
5531 - Supplies & Materials
5533 - Tools & Equipment
6643 - Water Purchase Domestic

Total 5500 - Supplies

5600 - Outside Services
5615 - Legal
5623 - Audit
5631 * Lab Analysis
5639 - Radio/Repeater/Cellphone
5643 - Refuse Collection
5647 + Copier Maintenance
5651 - Postage Meter Lease
5667 - Employee Physicals
5673 + Misc. Contract Services
5681 - KC Collection Of Taxes
5685 - Service Fees - Payroll/AP

Total 5600 - Qutside Services

5700 - Parks & Recreation
5705 - Swimming Pool Expense
5709 - Programs & Event Expense

Total 5700 - Parks & Recreation

5800 - Grants
5806 - PD GrantAB109-Service Expense

Total 5800 * Grants
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
7100 - Administralion Allocation
8000 - Capital Expenses
8029 - Interest Expense

Total 8000 - Capital Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

01-Admin 02-Parks & Rec 03-Public Safety 04-Roads 05-Water 06-Sewer 07-Fire 08-Solid Waste 09-Art Comm TOTAL
0,00 39024 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 390.24
0.00 464.00 0.00 0.00 867.34 5,756.21 0.00 000 000 7,087.55
74.14 503.08 0.00 34.62 8,243.93 0.00 0.00 21208 000 9,067.86
444,76 -196.03 291.42 000 175.86 34571 0.00 0.00 000 1,081.72
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,708.11 0.00 0.00 000 000 28,708.11
518.90 1,161.29 291.42 3462 37,995.24 6,101 92 212.09 0.00 46,315.48
0.00 69217 0.00 0.00 2,465.90 0.00 000 000 0.00 3,158.07
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,430.00 1,833.00 000 0.00 0.00 4,363.00
0.00 000 265.52 000 81.84 000 000 0.00 000 337.36
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.82 0.00 13,534.40 000 14,570.22
498.55 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.55
149.81 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14981
0.00 0.00 1,022.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 1,022.00
2,465.00 1,243 94 2,546.00 000 4,199.95 5,376.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 18,330.89
000 0.00 0.00 000 -6,258.28 000 0,00 000 0.00 -6,258 28
527.48 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 527 46
13,640 82 1,936.11 3,823.52 0.00 2,919.41 8,344 82 16,034.40 000 46,699.08
0.00 379.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 37930
0.00 3,847.00 4530 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 3,892.30
0.00 4,226 30 45.30 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 4,271.60
0.00 0.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 170.00
0.00 0.00 170.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 17000
106,908 .52 45,187.80 111.141.26 5,900.08 151,782.80 44,076 07 27,374.59 0.00 492,256.34
-116,273.42 -27.155.32 -109,954.37 -23,656.95 133,679 23 16,156.88 4,052 11 3,232.29 -119,804.77
-95,053 96 7.129.05 13,069.92 29,704.38 29,704.36 5,940.88 8,317.22 1,188,117 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,573.06 -1,711.40 7,822.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,538.16
000 0.00 0.00 -3,573 .06 -1,711 40 782262 0.00 0.00 2,538.16
-95,053.96 7.128.05 13,069 92 26,131.30 27,992 96 13,763.50 8,317.22 1.188.17 2,538.16
95,053 96 -7,129.05 -13,069.92 -26,131.30 -27,992.96 -13,763.50 -8,317.22 -1,188 17 -2,538.16
-21,219.46 -34,284.37 -123,024.29 -49,788.25 105,686.27 2,393.38 -4,265.11 2,044.12 -122,342.93

Page 3



11:20 AM Stallion Springs Community Services District

09/15/21 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis August 2021
01-Admin 02-Parks & Rec 03-Public Safety 04-Roads 05-Water 06-Sewer 07-Fire 08-Solid Waste 09-Art Comm TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4100 - Tax Revenues
4119 - Prior Secured Property Taxes 465 92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 465,92
4120 - G.F. Fines Forfeits & Penalties 7028 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 7028
4123 - Current Unsec. Property Taxes 10,732.10 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,732.10
4127 - Prior Unsec. Property Taxes 169 40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.40
4131 - Homeowner's Exemption 81722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 817,22

Total 4100 - Tax Revenues 12,254.92 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,254 92

4200 - Road Assessment Revenues
4219 - Road Assessment Prior 0.00 000 0.00 72083 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 72083
4223 - Road Assessment interest 000 0.00 0.00 79511 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 795.11

Total 4200 - Road Assessment Revenues 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,515.94 0.00 000 000 000 000 1,56156.94

4300 - Water Revenues
4319 - Water Avail, Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14519 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 14518
4323 - Water Avail. Interest 0.00 000 0.00 000 204.03 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 204.03
4327 - Water Sales Domestic 000 0.00 000 0.00 184,389.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 184,389.26
4329 - Water Recharge 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,096.68 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,096.68
4335 - Water Meter Revenues 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 975.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 975.00
4339 - Water Connections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.00
4347 - Water Capacity Fees 0.00 0.00 000 000 7,671.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 7,671.00
4349 - Water Service Charge 000 000 0.00 000 66,995.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,995.05
4351 - Backflow Service Charge & Re... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32500

Total 4300 - Water Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 262,109.21 000 000 0.00 0.00 262,109.21

4400 - Sewer Revenues
4423 - Sewer Avail. Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 21.15 000 0.00 0.00 21.15
4427 - Sewer Service Charge 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 63,660.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,660.61
4439 - Refuse Collection Res. 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,022 50 0.00 30,022 50
4441 - Refuse Vehicle Decal 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 480.00 0.00 480.00

Total 4400 - Sewer Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 63,681.76 000 30,502.50 0.00 94,184 26

4500 - Miscellaneous Revenue
4515 - Interest From Taxes & Bank 1,758 45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 1,758.45
4517 - Interest From Capital Imp 2,668 .61 0.00 2481 37596 2,747.87 1,036.36 000 288.80 155.61 7,298.02
4518 - Interest From SLEF 000 0.00 394,41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 394.41
4527 - Mailbox Maint. Fee 280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 280.00
4531 - Rent 0.00 268.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 268.00
4535 - Penalties 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 32002 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 320.02
4539 - Misc Revenue 948 25000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 715.00 974.48
4541 - Weed Abatement Income 000 34500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 345.00
4543 - Encroachment Permit Fees 260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 260.00
4553 - Police Impound Fees 000 0.00 160,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.00
4563 - Sscsd NSF Charge 2500 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 2500
4572 - Adm/PD Citation Revenue 2,147 96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 2,147 96
4573 - Swimming Pool Revenue 398 64 2,346.81 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 2,745.45
4577 - Park Program Revenue 000 685.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 685.96
4579 - Library Revenue 000 260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 26000

Total 4500 - Miscellaneous Revenue 7,548.14 4,15577 579.22 37596 3,067.89 1,036.36 0.00 288.80 87061 17,922 75

4600 - Police Revenues
4619 - Police Asmt-Prior Secured 000 0.00 241.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24113
4623 - Police Asmt. Interest 000 0.00 282.84 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 282 84

Total 4600 - Police Revenues 0.00 0.00 523.97 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 52397

Page 1



Stallion Springs Community Services District

11:20 AM
09115721 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis August 2021
01-Admin 02-Parks & Rec 03-Public Safety 04-Roads 05-Water 06-Sewer 07-Fire 08-Solid Waste 09-Art Comm TOTAL
4700 - Mailbox Revenues
4723 - Lock Mailbox Asmt.-Interest 0.41 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 041
Total 4700 - Mailbox Revenues o4 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 041
4800 - Tax Lien DLQ Revenue
4823 - SSDLQ-Interest 587 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 597
Total 4800 - Tax Lien DLQ Revenue 597 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 597
4900 - PD/Admin Bldg. Revenue
4923 - PD/Admin Bldg.Interest 329 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 3.29
Total 4900 - PD/Admin Bldg. Revenue 329 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 329
5000 - Inactive Flat Charges
5023 - Inactive Wtr Flat-Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17 51 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 17.51
5033 - Inactive Swr Flat-Interest 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 1268 0.00 0.00 0.00 1268
Total 5000 - Inactive Flat Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.51 1268 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.19
Total Income 19,812.73 415577 1,103.18 1,891.90 265,194.61 64,730.80 0.00 30,791.30 87061 388,550.91
Gross Profit 19,812.73 415577 1,103.19 1,891.90 265,194 .61 64,730.80 000 30,791.30 870.61 388,550.91
Expense
5100 - Personnel Expenses
5115 - Regular Salaries 25,914.45 13,498 74 26,227 .55 000 20,490.05 5,488 63 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,619.42
5127 - Fica 2,001.43 1,032.65 2,006 41 0.00 1,566.55 419.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,026.92
5131 - Worker's Compensation Ins -1,230.61 -1,307.53 -2,845.79 0.00 -1,384 44 -922.93 0.00 000 0.00 -7,691.30
5135 - Medical Insurance 3,491 49 62933 3,002 45 0.00 5,142.38 2,261.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,527.53
5139 - Dental Insurance 157 41 6963 191.26 0.00 24213 10928 0.00 0.00 0.00 769.71
5143 - Vision Insurance 2779 1277 3337 0.00 41 44 2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.56
5149 - CalPers Retirement (CSD) 6,383.17 301 66 8,037.09 0.00 1,855.54 633 26 000 0.00 0.00 17,210.72
5150 - CalPers Retirement (Employees) 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5155 - Disability Insurance 113.02 46 16 91.12 0.00 161.56 4478 0.00 000 0.00 456.64
Total 5100 - Personnel Expenses 36,858.15 14,283.41 36,743.46 0.00 28,1156.21 8,054 97 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,055 20
5200 - General & Administrative
5215 - Insurance 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 298.57 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 288.57
5223 - Postage & UPS 39229 0.00 0,00 000 645.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,037.29
5227 - Office Supplies 158.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158.37
5231 - Training/Travel & Cert's 80165 0.00 348.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,149.65
5235 - Dues & Subscriptions 52.99 3000 343,67 000 13235 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 559.01
5239 - Director's Fees 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
5257 - Permits/Fees/Inspection 0.00 27500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00
5265 - Printing Cost 000 0.00 609,46 000 4425 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 653.71
Total 5200 - General & Administrative 1,805.30 305.00 1,301.13 0.00 1,12017 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,531.60
5300 - Utilities
5315 - Electric 1,050 65 857.18 000 498.02 12,553.56 2,165 14 -4307 0.00 0.00 17,081 48
5319 - Telephone 364.68 000 0.00 0.00 100.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46543
5323 - Propane 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 133.57 000 133.57
5327 - Natural Gas 3279 597.63 0.00 0.00 4512 000 621 0.00 0.00 669.33
Total 5300 - Utilities 1,448.12 1,454.81 0.00 498.02 12,699.43 2,165.14 -49.28 133.57 000 18,349.81
5400 - Rolling Stock & Equipment
5415 - R & S Vehicles 000 000 000 193 44 1,240.00 933.66 0.00 0.00 000 2,367 10
5419 - R & S Equipment 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 827.08 000 0.00 1,762.87 000 2,589.85
5423 - Fuel 000 216 40 1,067.08 453.59 2,390.21 374.93 0.00 190 10 0.00 4,692 31
Total 5400 - Rolling Stock & Equipment 0.00 216.40 1,067.08 647 03 4,457.29 1,308 59 0.00 1,952.97 000 9,649 36

Page 2



Stallion Springs Community Services District

11:20 AM
0915121 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis August 2021
01-Admin 02-Parks & Rec 03-Public Safety 04-Roads 05-Water 06-Sewer 07-Fire 08-Solid Waste 09-Art Comm TOTAL
5500 - Supplies
5515 - Janitorial 0.00 3375 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 33.75
5523 - Chemicals 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 2,864.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,864.99
5531 - Supplies & Materials 7414 417.73 0.00 0.00 6,409.57 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 6,901.44
5533  Tools & Equipment 444,76 189,68 29142 0.00 175.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1,101.72
5543 - Water Purchase Domestic 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,092 48 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,092 49
Total 5500 - Supplies 51890 641.16 291.42 0.00 9,677.92 2,864.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,994.39
5600 - Outside Services
5615 : Legal 0.00 692 17 0.00 0.00 2,465.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,158.07
5631 - Lab Analysis 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 870.00 862.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,732.00
5639 - Radio/Repeater/Cellphone 0.00 000 127.76 000 40.92 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 168.68
5643 - Refuse Collection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.82 0.00 7,456.28 0.00 8,492 10
5647 - Copier Maintenance 260.27 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 260.27
5673 - Misc. Contract Services 1,240,00 968.63 2,546,00 0.00 4,162 45 5,376.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 15,543.08
5685 - Service Fees - Payroll/AP 271,58 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271.58
Total 5600 - Outside Services 1,771.85 1,660.80 2,673.76 0.00 7,639.27 7,273.82 000 8,706.28 000 29,62578
5700 - Parks & Recreation
5705 - Swimming Pool Expense 0.00 182,16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 182.16
5709 - Programs & Event Expense 0.00 2,853.71 45.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,899.01
Total 5700 - Parks & Recreation 0.00 3,035.87 4530 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 3,081.17
5800 - Grants
5806 - PD GrantAB109-Service Expen... 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,00
Total 5800 - Grants 0.00 000 85.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 8500
Total Expense 42,402.32 21,597 45 42,207 15 1,145.05 63,609.29 21,667.51 -49.28 10,792.82 0.00 203,372.31
Net Ordinary Income -22,589.59 -17,441.68 -41,103.96 746 85 201,585 32 43,063 29 4928 19,998.48 870.61 185,178.60
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
7100 - Administration Allocation -33,921.86 2,544.14 4,664.26 10,600.58 10,600.58 2,12012 000 2,968.16 424,02 0.00
Total Other Expense -33,921.86 2,544 14 4,664.26 10,600.58 10,600.58 212012 0.00 2,968.16 424,02 0.00
Net Other Income 33,921.86 -2,544.14 -4,664.26 -10,600.58 -10,600 58 -2,12012 0.00 -2,968.16 42402 0.00
Net Income 11,332.27 -19,985.82 -45,768.22 -9,853.73 40,943.17 49.28 17,030.32 446.59 185,178.60

190,984.74

Page 3



U
Y POLICE REPORT
/KN Monthly Statistical Report

CONNDATY SFICES T
28]
Month Covered: August 2021
Prepared By: Gary Crowell, Chief of Police
Monthly Statistics:
Stallion Spring Police Department:
Arrests: 6
Citations Issued: 4
Reports: 93

Calls for Service: 113

On Call, Call Outs: 4

Officer Initiated Investigations: 29

Field Interviews: 32

Assist other Agencies Total 17

Bear Valley Police Department 10
Kern County Sheriff's Department
Kern County Fire Department

Medical Assist:
Vacation House Checks:

1
3
Impounds: 0
3
6




GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FOR August 18, 2021-September 16, 2021

e Met with Conservation Corps on grants for Hazard Mitigation and Trail Maintenance was informed they
have received a large grant and will be moving forward with helping Stallion Springs along with
surrounding communities with hazard mitigation.

e Met with lan our road engineer and we checked the stats of a few roads, the bus stop concerns and he
will be working on a 5-year plan cost for the District Roads.

¢ Attended the CSDA Leadership Conference in Monterey and learned a lot about opportunities for
Special Districts and made some contacts with other General managers in surrounding areas. The
District will receive reimbursement for my attendance thanks to a scholarship opportunity that was
available.

e Met with SOCALREN an agency that assists Special Districts and public agencies in taking advantage
of energy efficiency opportunities.

e Looking into various water grants available with David and hoping to qualify for some much-needed
opportunities.

e Oktoberfest planning continues and we are still in need of volunteers

e Be sure to be fire compliant and help keep our community safe. For questions on compliance and tips
on Fire safety for our community visit: https://kerncountyfire.org

Field Staff Report:

From Al White:

e Tri Annual Water sampling conducted for Cummings Valley Well #3 and Leisure well.
We have repaired 8 Water leaks, and due to the pandemic; some brass fittings are not in stock at the
manufacturer.

Hot tapped 2 new service lines for new construction.

Setting up Water Treatment Classes for Field staff.

1 sewer lateral was repaired, one still needing to be investigated.

Submitted the TSO (Time Schedule Order) for ammonia at the WWTP.

Pumped out the Chlorine Contact Chamber at the WWTP.

Pot hole repairs are being taken care of when we have hot asphalt

6 pallets of e-waste were picked up.

We are still seeing a fair amount of USA’s, but the numbers are dropping.

Parks and Recreation

From Shawnee Brown:

o The pool has closed for the season, it was a really great summer with a great staff.

o Open gym will continue Monday, Wednesday, Friday from 3-8 with snacks and drinks offered at the
snack bar.

e Movie in the Park, sponsored by Papa's House, had a great turn out. Families really enjoyed the games
in the grass and s'mores before the movie started.

e We are working on planning Oktoberfest and gathering volunteers and vendors.

o After Oktoberfest we will get started on Halloween's Annual Trunk or Treat and Breakfast with Santa.

o We are still awaiting news on the Prop 68 grant and are moving forward applying for the Per Capita
Grant.

o Dance will begin October 5th with instructor Miss Chris.

e Yoga with Sonya Cook is on Mondays and Thursdays and Couple's Dancing with Bob Barbabella is on
Sunday evenings.

e PD and Parks will be hosting a Law Enforcement Torch Run on October 30th in support of the Special
Olympics.



STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
At

WATER REPORT
STALLION SPRINGS C.S.D.

August 2021
CA-1510025

WATER DEPARTMENT

Amount of water produced August 2021:

Well Production:

CV Well #1 0 0%
CV Well #2 4,413,200 23%
CV Well #3 8,383,600 45%
Y-23 1,587,570 8%
Leisure 4,515,200 24%
P-17 0 0%

Total August 2021 Production: 18,899,570 100%
Water History of Production:

July2021 20,824,304

August 2020 16,974,553

August 2019 17,285,142

August 2018 15,465,465

August 2017 17,561,126

August 2016 19,009,258

August 2015 16,481,436

August 2014 18,221,194

August 2013 22,208,561

August 2012 21,101,618

August 2011 20,167,510



